KEN PAXTON

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

Jupp E. STONE II (512) 936-1700
Solicitor General Judd.Stone@oag.texas.gov

March 14, 2022
Via E-File

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Joseph R. Biden, Jr., President of the United States, et al. v. Texas, et
al., No. 21-954

Dear Mr. Harris:

For purposes of Rule 37.3, Respondents hereby provide their blanket consent to
the filing of amicus briefs in support of either or neither party in this case.

Respectfully submitted.
/s/ Judd E. Stone I
Judd E. Stone II
Solicitor General

Counsel of Record

cc:  Elizabeth B. Prelogar (via e-mail)
D. John Sauer (via e-mail)
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